5 Township ¢, Range 12

R. B, Huitt, C. ]. Gardrerand John King settled in this Township in 1821. In 1827, came Gen. | improved. From the Northeast to the Southwest runs Macoupin Creek. The Chicago, Alton &
J. B. Fry, now of the United States Army, and James Stone. In 1821, C. J. Scoggins and James | St. Louis R, K. runs across the Northeast corner. For stock and grain raising this Township
Martin. The Southeastern and Northwestern portions of this Township is excellent lands and well | has few superiors




